From: "N (\Y) (OGA)" - -
To: "KenT" < | -

Subject: Re: Introduction
Date: Tue, 23 Jul 2019 22:26:59 +0000
Importance: Normal

How about tomorrow morning about 1100 EST I'm off this week but I'll take vour call no problem

On Jul 22, 2019 7:29 PM, KenT <} R - ot

Jorge 1s prepared to talk to you re:m Marcinko and Epstein connection and all the videos and photos he has.
He will not disclose where he 1s holding Marcinko nor will he release him into your custody. He will openly
disclose what evidence he has and whom some of the participants at these sex parties were. When can [
coordinate this call for you?

Ken Turner
Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

——————— Original Message -------

On Friday, July 19, 2019 4:40 PM., [ NN (Y) (OGA) < - ot

Ok thanks I'll be in touch

On Jul 19, 2019 5:39 PM, KenT <} RN - o

[ decided that my unsecure email was not a good way for us to communicate on this sensitive subject. My
friend in the Mexican Federal government, Jorge Gonzales can be contacted through his federal police
phone at | . that is also his whatsapp address. [ have created a whatsapp group so once you
have a phone you can use on whatsapp give me the number and I will add vou into that group. It will be
called EpsMex Please introduce yourself to Jorge via whatsapp or a phone call over a secure phone. |
have also included my partner, Maryna who 1s an ex South African police officer and psychologist to our
rroup. She has lots of evidence she has collected on this same subject matter.. Her mexican cell number 1s
k and that is also her whatsapp.

We all are under threat from US Agents here so we try to be very careful about how we talk and where.

When vou talk to Jorge ask him who [ was referring to when [ said "high powered individual” who has
threatened him, me and maryna and who spoke to the President of Mexico last week and told him he would
not back off on the threats towards us three.

Ken Turner

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.
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